

## SCP-AC Meeting

2022-11-21, Monday

2-3PM

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://ucdavis.zoom.us/j/91032201749?pwd=TkISQUphYSs5dkpsT3l3Q0I5SIhzQT09&from=addon>

Meeting ID: 910 3220 1749

Passcode: 094504

+16699006833,,91032201749#,,,,\*094504# US (San Jose)

+13462487799,,91032201749#,,,,\*094504# US (Houston)

Stella Tang (UCB), TJ Kao (UCD), Sarah Wallbank (UCI), Kevin Balster (UCLA), Sarah Sheets (UCM), Shi Deng (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Becky Culbertson (UCSD/SCP Ex Officio), Cat Lu (UCSF), Marcia Barrett (UCSC), Catherine Busselen (UCSB)

Absent: Catherine

Recorder: Stella

Meeting recording:

[https://ucdavis.zoom.us/rec/share/VF8JmTR2seRPfWp\\_iKFjodP4HsUc66srnOQiNliFqY-Ll1o3lM3labF10hHdnVE.T.bYKfED00P1ft4Wxw?startTime=1669068146000](https://ucdavis.zoom.us/rec/share/VF8JmTR2seRPfWp_iKFjodP4HsUc66srnOQiNliFqY-Ll1o3lM3labF10hHdnVE.T.bYKfED00P1ft4Wxw?startTime=1669068146000)

### **Announcements (All)**

No meeting on December 19, 2022.

### **Updates from SILS Operations Groups**

#### **Resource Management**

- CJK Update: Need to have a research management and East Asian crossover group to talk through all the options and make sure everyone is on the same page. We are not going to make the decision on the December reindex. When we know which options we are going to pursue, then we will work with CDL and ExLibris.
- Rule update: Tested merge and normalization rules in the SandBox
- \$5: Working on eliminating the non-UC codes under marc subfield 5 in Alma. If the campus wants to see only their own codes, that would be on the Primo side.

#### **Acquisitions/E-Resources**

**Review of NZ License Practice document.** Includes updates on NZ license practices, notes on functionality in Alma between NZ and IZ, impacts on Institution Zones and recommended practices for campuses at this time.

This document will be updated as new developments occur and is being shared out with appropriate staff at each campus. Only a handful of licenses have been migrated to local IZs currently.

**SILS Alma Annual Statistics Analytics Project Team.** Sarah Sheets is on this committee which aims to harmonize and regularize UCOP statistics gathering for campuses via Analytics before the next call for stats.

### **SCP Operations Updates (Shi and Becky)**

PID service: requesting feedback about the PID Services is due this Wednesday. See Gem's email I forwarded on Nov. 10.

SCP Update: running late due to the Analytic report, still figuring out timing to pull report

HathiTrust:

- Based on SCP\_AC feedback, SCP will remove local collection
- Becky also identified the CZ collection **HathiTrust Digital Library Full View Worldwide** should be activated in addition to **HathiTrust Digital Library Full View U.S. Only**. Becky will share with ERT to get it activated. (See also the email, Hathitrust worldwide and Hathitrust U.S., sent to SCP-SC participants on Nov. 21.)

\*\* HathiTrust Digital Library Full View U.S. Only collection: The collection record says "HathiTrust Digital Library." What it means is "HathiTrust Digital Library Full View." The full title is under marc field 246 but not as a collection name.

Becky has been busy including two non-Latin collections.

### **Other**